CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
TO: Authority Board Members
FROM: Claude Miller (/ bl ;

Director of Procurement
DATE: September 23, 2014

RE: Authorization to Advertise for
S.R. 429 (Wekiva Parkway) Phase I
Project No. 429-202; Contract No. 001060
Project No. 429-203; Contract No. 001061

Board authorization is requested to advertise for construction bids for S.R. 429 (Wekiva
Parkway) Phase I, Project Nos. 429-202 and 429-203. These projects are included in the
approved Five-Year Work Plan.

Project No. 429-202 includes construction of S.R. 429 roadway and bridges from US 441 to
north of Kelly Park Road and is expected to be advertised in late November of this year. Project
No. 429-203 will continue the roadway and bridge construction from north of Kelly Park Road to
north of Ponkan Road and should be ready to advertise in early January 2015.

cc:  Joe Berenis, Deputy Executive Director, Engineering, Operations, Construction and Maintenance
Laura Kelley, Deputy Executive Director, Finance and Administration
Ben Dreiling, Director of Construction and Maintenance
Contract File
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